
Tobacco Prevention and Control Advisory Board Meeting  
(Prior to Approval)  

June 18, 2021   3:30 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. 
Via Zoom 

 

Page 1 of 3 

- Members Present:  Sharlene Chun-Lum; Dr. Christian Gloria; Robert Hirokawa; Dr. Hye-Ryeon Lee; Dr. Elizabeth Tam (Vice Chair);  
-     Dr. Anthea Wang (Chair); Danette Wong-Tomiyasu 

Members Absent:  Danielle Bass; Dr. Sheri Daniels 
DOH Staff:  Lola Irvin, CDPHPD; Danny De Gracia, HPCPO; Heidi Hansen-Smith, PPB; Lila Johnson, TPCS; Jill Tamashiro, TPCS; Diane Lopez, 

CDPHPD; 
       Danelle Cheng, TSF Administration; Blair Goto, AG 
Guests (Public):  Tom Matsuda, HCF; Jessica Yamauchi, HIPHI; Cynthia Au, ACS; Julian Lipsher, retired DOH; Don Weisman, AHA; Jennifer Ryan, DOE,  
                                  

 
Agenda Discussion Decision Outcome 

Call to Order Meeting was called to order at 3:31 
p.m. by Chair Wang                           

• Board members introductions 
• Virtual meeting instructions 

reviewed 
• Individuals joining by phone 

welcomed.  
• Minutes of 1/7/21 meeting 

reviewed 
• Agenda reviewed 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chun-Lum moved to 
approve minutes as 
submitted. Tam seconded.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes approved by unanimous roll call vote.  
 
 
 

Tobacco 
Prevention 
and Control 
2030 Plan 

Hansen-Smith shared the context and 
framework of the final version of the 
Tobacco Prevention and Control Plan 
(TPCP) 2030.  
 
There are 12 TPCP Objectives which 
are meant to be dynamic and will be 
assessed and updated throughout the 
plan’s timeline.   
 
A TPCP 2030 Tracker will be 
developed and housed on the Hawaii 
Health Data Warehouse.   
 
The TPCP can be accessed, 
downloaded and interacted with at:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Questions taken and time for discussion provided 
 
Lee suggested that youth prevention activities be broad based and 
include venues, places and organizations where youth spend time in 
addition to school setting.   
 
Gloria asked if some information could be provided regarding smoking 
trends within LGBT population subgroups that could shed some light on 
whether this group should be aggregated or if disaggregation of this 
group should be considered 
 
Hansen-Smith responded that the DOH Tobacco Program intends to work 
with the community stakeholders on implementation to find out what they 
think would be the best way to reach and meet the needs of subgroups 
and to take the lead.  
 



Tobacco Prevention and Control Advisory Board Meeting  
(Prior to Approval)  

June 18, 2021   3:30 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. 
Via Zoom 

 

Page 2 of 3 

www.HHSP.hawaii.gov   
 
Website overview was shared. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Chair called for motion to adopt 
Tobacco Prevention & Control 2030 
Plan 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Hirokawa moved to 
approve Tobacco 
Prevention and Control 
2030 Plan.  Chun-Lum 
seconded. 
 
 
 
 

Irvin shared the following links via chat regarding data on priority 
populations identified in the Tobacco Prevention Plan Tracker, and two 
health reports for sexual and gender minority groups: 

• Healthy Hawaii Strategic Plan which includes the Tobacco Prevention 
and Control Plan   https://hhsp.hawaii.gov/ 

• Hawaii Health Data Warehouse Indicator Based Information System 
(HHDW-IBIS)  http://ibis.hhdw.org/ibisph-view/ 

• Hawaii Health Matters and Tobacco Plan Tracker 
http://www.hawaiihealthmatters.org/indicators/index/dashboard?id=8
3016762154173692  

• Hawaii Sexual and Gender Minority Health Report, 2017  
https://health.hawaii.gov/surveillance/files/2017/05/HawaiiSexualand
GenderMinorityHealthReport.pdf 

• Hawaii Sexual and Gender Minority Health Report, 2018: A focus on 
transgender youth  
https://health.hawaii.gov/surveillance/files/2018/09/HawaiiSexualand
GenderMinorityHealthReport2018.pdf 

 
Wang commented that dynamically as strategies are added the priority 
populations must be kept in mind as it can be tricky to keep track of these 
within the high level and cross cutting nature of the current plan. 
 
Hansen-Smith concurred.  Priority populations are the main focus of the 
objectives and activities, and their health measures will be closely 
tracked.  
 
 
 
Tobacco Prevention & Control 2030 Plan was adopted unanimously by 
roll call vote.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.hhsp.hawaii.gov/
https://hhsp.hawaii.gov/
http://ibis.hhdw.org/ibisph-view/
http://www.hawaiihealthmatters.org/indicators/index/dashboard?id=83016762154173692
http://www.hawaiihealthmatters.org/indicators/index/dashboard?id=83016762154173692
https://health.hawaii.gov/surveillance/files/2017/05/HawaiiSexualandGenderMinorityHealthReport.pdf
https://health.hawaii.gov/surveillance/files/2017/05/HawaiiSexualandGenderMinorityHealthReport.pdf
https://health.hawaii.gov/surveillance/files/2018/09/HawaiiSexualandGenderMinorityHealthReport2018.pdf
https://health.hawaii.gov/surveillance/files/2018/09/HawaiiSexualandGenderMinorityHealthReport2018.pdf


Tobacco Prevention and Control Advisory Board Meeting  
(Prior to Approval)  

June 18, 2021   3:30 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. 
Via Zoom 

 

Page 3 of 3 

Tamashiro presented on next steps for 
the Tobacco Prevention & Control 
2030 Plan 
 
Federal Core Grant Funding 
requirement to work with three 
selected priority populations. 

• Behavioral Health (Mental 
Health / Substance Use) – 
Statewide effort.  Board 
members invited to get 
involved with Advisory Group 
being formed.   

• Native Hawaiian – Sub 
community of focus. 
Establishing coalition within 
Native Hawaiian Community to 
address tobacco use.   

• Youth & Young Adults – E-
cigarette issue 

 
Shared overview and points of 
engagement for continuing work within 
LGB&T & Low Socioeconomic Status 
populations. 

 
 
 
 
 

Questions taken and time for discussion provided. 
 
Lee asked if the My Life My Quit youth cessation program allows teachers 
to refer students.  Lopez responded that there is an option for health care 
providers, educators, etc. to submit a referral online on the My Life My 
Quit website through the Resource Tab. Offered to follow-up on providing 
additional information to the Board.  
 
Chair shared that Tobacco Prevention & Control Plan implementation 
updates will be a standing agenda item at future meetings.   

Legislative 
Update and 
Implications 
 
 
 
 

Johnson shared a summary of the 
Electronic Smoking Device Legislation 
introduced and outcomes for 2021 
session. 
 
Irvin provided an update on the status 
of HB1296 and the implications to the 
role of the advisory board should this 
bill become law.   

 
 
 

 Chun-Lum asked if there was any sense of how many people have 
written the Governor to veto HB1296? 
 
Irvin responded that is not something we know. 
 
Tam shared that people have not been mute.  People have been making 
displeasure known. 
 
Irvin thanked the Advisory Board for their commitment to service. The 
Advisory Board has been in place for 20 years.  
 



Tobacco Prevention and Control Advisory Board Meeting  
(Prior to Approval)  

June 18, 2021   3:30 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. 
Via Zoom 

 

Page 4 of 3 

   
 

 

Request for 
Public 
Comment 

Chair Wang made request for Public 
Comment. 

 Lipsher asked how do we keep abreast of what is happening with the 
Tobacco Prevention & Control Plan?   
 
Irvin replied that BRFSS and YRBS data will be updated on Healthy 
Hawaii Data Warehouse (HHDW) and Hawaii Health Matters websites for 
long term outcomes.  Updates can be made to Healthy Hawaii Strategic 
Plan according to stakeholder input and policy impacts within the 10-year 
timeframe.   
 
Weisman pointed out that this is a community plan and not just a 
Department of Health Plan.  Hundreds have participated in developing it 
and hundreds more will be involved in implementation.  He urged the 
Board to get involved and bring others to be involved.   
 
Chair agreed and acknowledged that the Board has a responsibility to 
ensure the priority populations are embedded in the plan and to be an 
active participant in it.  

Adjournment Meeting was adjourned by Chair Wang 
at 4:43 pm 

  

 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,        Approved: 
 
________________________________________    ___________________________________ 
Danelle Cheng         Dr. Anthea Wang, Chair  
Department of Health 
Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion Division 
 
           
           


